CLE MARVEN P. BALAGA

🐚 0960-655-9310 🛾 💿 30 de Deciembre St., Baybay City, Leyte 🔛 clemarven.balaga@gmail.com



ABOUT ME

I am CLE MARVEN P. BALAGA, 30 years of age, a resident of Baybay City, Leyte, and currently working as a Senior High School Teacher II at Baybay City Senior High School. I am married with two children. I am a candidate for a degree in Master of Management major in Tourism Management at the University of San Carlos. I graduated with a degree of Bachelor of Science in Tourism from the University of San Jose-Recoletos last 2014. I previously worked as a College Instructor at the Asian College of Technology from 2014-2023. I am also a Licensed Professional Teacher (LPT). My career goal is to excel in the field of tourism education through innovative teaching methodologies and research initiatives.



SKILLS

- Expertise in Travel and Tourism
- Technology Proficiency
- Research and Data Analysis
- Interpersonal Skills
- Geography and History
- Teamwork and Collaboration
- Classroom Management
- Teaching Strategies
- Curriculum Development
- Critical thinking
- Innovativeness
- Adaptability

WORK EXPERIENCE

Baybay City Senior High School

Baybay City, Leyte

Teacher II • 2017 - Present

- Teacher specialist under the Technical-Vocational-Livelihood (TVL) Department.
- Taught major subjects in TVL-Tourism, such as Local Guiding Services, Front Office Services, and Tourism Promotion Services.
- Designated as Work Immersion Coordinator for TVL-Tourism and Front Office Laboratory-in-Charge.
- Founder and Adviser of the Official Student Organization of TVL-Tourism the Tourism Student Society (TSS).

Asian College of Technology

Cebu City

College Instructor • 2014 - 2017

- College Instructor under the Department of Hospitality and Tourism Management.
- Taught major subjects in Tourism Management and Hospitality Management programs.
- Designed and modified course syllabi for several subjects in the Tourism Management program.
- Founder and Adviser of the Official Student Organization of the Tourism Students Junior Tourism Executives Council (JTEC).

EDUCATION

Master of Management major in **Tourism Management**

University of San Carlos, Cebu City January 2021 - January 2024 (Candidate)

Master of Business Administration major in Tourism & Leisure Management

Southwestern University-PHINMA, Cebu City June 2015 - March 2016 (18 units earned)

Diploma in Professional Education

Cebu Technological University, Cebu City February 2017 - June 2017 (18 units earned)

Bachelor of Science in Tourism

University of San Jose-Recoletos, Cebu City June 2010 - March 2014 (Graduated)

Bachelor of Science in Tourism

University of Cebu-Banilad, Cebu City June 2009 - March 2010 (Completed 1 Academic Year)

CERTIFICATIONS

Licensed Professional Teacher

License Number: 1713820

Passed the September 2018 Licensure **Examination for Teachers**

Tourism Promotion Services NCII Holder

Certificate Number: 18071202013848

Passed the NCII Assessment for Tourism Promotion Services last March 2020